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Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Jeff Yean <jeff@cnrinteriors.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 4:43 PM
To: Zaini (LKK Auto)
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Alan Ng; Lim Jit Hing / Soh Chye Lai; Kok Keng Tan
Subject: RE: Your Ref: GX 9310L_ACCIDENT INVOLVING GX 9310L AND YM 8222J ON 

17.07.2017   
Attachments: C149-449614 XIAN-FO-HANG.pdf

Hi Zaini, 
 
I have authorize Wong Khai Pong to use of my vehicle GX9310L. 
Attachment my business profile for your kind arrangement.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Jefferson Yean 
Administration Assistant 
DID : +65 6488 0577 
 

 
 
C&R Interiors Pte Ltd  |  T: +65 6488 0577  F: +65 6488 0588  |  W: www.cnrinteriors.com.sg 
HQ: 57/59 Defu Lane 9 Singapore 539295 | Showroom: 100 Pasir Panjang Road #07-01 Singapore 118518 
 

 
 
This message together with any attachment is intended for the use of the person to whom it is addressed and contains information that is privileged and confidential. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for its delivery to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or 
copying of it is strictly prohibited.  Please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

 
 
 

From: Jeff Yean  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 4:22 PM 
To: 'Zaini (LKK Auto)' <Zaini@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Alan Ng <alan@cnrinteriors.com.sg>; Lim Jit Hing / Soh Chye Lai 
<production@cnrinteriors.com.sg>; Kok Keng Tan <kktan@cnrinteriors.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: GX 9310L_ACCIDENT INVOLVING GX 9310L AND YM 8222J ON 17.07.2017  
 
Hi Zaini, 
 
Attachment is the driver’s passport. 


